O'neill, Christopher (DEC)

From: O'neill, Christopher (DEC)

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 12:13 PM

To: ‘Tom Johnson'; Jason W. Smith (jsmith@troyindustrial.com)

Cc: David Barcomb (dbarcomb@troyindustrial.com); RLeistensnider@nixonpeabody.com; Mark Williams;

Beverly Commerford; Andrew Millspaugh; Deming, Justin H (HEALTH); Mustico, Richard X (DEC);
Repsher, Stephen J (DEC); Karpinski, Steven (HEALTH)
Subject: Groundwater Monitoring Program Adjustments Approval, Troy Belting and Supply, C401067

NYSDEC and NYSDOH have reviewed the 4" Quarter 2018 Groundwater Monitoring Report (Q4 2018 GW Report)
submitted for the Troy Belting and Supply Company (Troy Belting) BCP site (site #C401067). The Q4 2018 GW Report was
submitted by Sterling Environmental Engineering, P.C. (Sterling) on behalf of Troy Belting on March 29, 2019.

A reduction in the groundwater monitoring program was requested in the Q4 2018 GW Report, and NYSDEC/NYSDOH
have considered that request.

Given that the 1 Quarter 2019 groundwater monitoring event will be performed within the next several days, and given
that any pending remedial action discussion/review/approval will likely require further changes in the groundwater
monitoring program for this site, NYSDEC hereby approves of the following groundwater monitoring program
adjustments until further notice:

1. Quarterly sampling will be adjusted to semi-annual and annual sampling, such that Each April and October,
groundwater monitoring wells 4S, 6S, 6D, 6D’, 7S, 7D and 8S will be sampled as per previously-approved
protocols; and Each April, groundwater monitoring wells 3S, 55 and 10D will be ADDED to the sampling event;

2. Analyses will remain as volatile organic chemicals (VOCs) using USEPA Method 8260C (but with 1,4-dioxane
results not reported from this method) PLUS 1,4-Dioxane using USEPA Method 8270D SIM for each sampled
groundwater monitoring well;

3. All existing groundwater monitoring wells will continue to be checked and recorded for Depth to Groundwater
during each sampling event (as has been done previously); and

4. Groundwater monitoring data will continue to be reported (as per previously-established procedures) following
each sampling event.

Please let me know if there are any questions regarding the above changes and clarifications for the groundwater
monitoring program for the Troy Belting BCP site.

Chris O’Neill
NYSDEC — Schenectady
518-357-2394

From: Tom Johnson [mailto:johnsont@sterlingenvironmental.com]

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 5:10 PM

To: O'neill, Christopher (DEC) <christopher.oneill@dec.ny.gov>

Cc: Jason W. Smith (jsmith@troyindustrial.com) <jsmith@troyindustrial.com>; David Barcomb
(dbarcomb@troyindustrial.com) <dbarcomb@troyindustrial.com>; RLeistensnider@nixonpeabody.com; Mark Williams
<mark.williams@sterlingenvironmental.com>; Beverly Commerford
<beverly.commerford@sterlingenvironmental.com>; Andrew Millspaugh
<Andrew.Millspaugh@sterlingenvironmental.com>; Deming, Justin H (HEALTH) <justin.deming@health.ny.gov>;
Mustico, Richard X (DEC) <richard.mustico@dec.ny.gov>; Repsher, Stephen J (DEC) <Stephen.Repsher@dec.ny.gov>;
Karpinski, Steven (HEALTH) <steven.karpinski@health.ny.gov>

Subject: Troy Belting and Supply Co. (BCP ID C401067) - 4th Quarter 2018 Groundwater Monitoring Report (STERLING
File #2011-31)



ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or

unexpected emails.

Chris:

Attached is the 2018 4th Quarter Groundwater Monitoring Report for your review. A hard copy and CD will follow via
First Class Mail.

Please note that the report recommends a reduced groundwater monitoring program based on several years of
monitoring data and the completed Remedial Investigation, with the next proposed monitoring event in May 2019.
Please feel free to contact us with any questions regarding this report.

Best Regards,

Tom

Tom Johnson, P.G., C.P.G.

Senior Hydrogeologist

Sterling Environmental Engineering, P.C.

24 Wade Road

Latham, New York 12110

Telephone: (518) 456-4900

Fax: (518) 456-3532

Thomas.Johnson@sterlingenvironmental.com
https://protect2.fireeye.com/url?k=290bbd66-752d89d2-29094453-000babd9fe9f-
e1bc8742bae7347b&u=http://www.sterlingenvironmental.com/
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